
Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 1 of 11 

 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
SUBSTANDARD BUILDING BOARD  

OF THE CITY OF NORTH RICHLAND HILLS, TEXAS, 
HELD AT THE COUNCIL WORKROOM, 4301 CITY POINT DRIVE  

AUGUST 10, 2021 
 

 

The Substandard Building Board of the City of North Richland Hills, Texas met on the 
10th day of August 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Workroom. 
 
Present: Daniel Caulkins Place 1 
 Bill Wait Place 2 
 John Cope Place 3 
 Michael Gist Place 4 
 Jeff Arwine Place 5 
 Brian Crowson Place 6, Chairman 
 Robert McCary Place 7   
 
Staff Members: Stefanie Martinez Director of Neighborhood Services 
 Maleshia McGinnis City Attorney 
 Audrey Cappallo Executive Secretary 
 Rayneice Horne Code Compliance Officer 
 Brian Thomas  Code Compliance Officer 
  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Crowson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
B.1 PUBLIC COMMENTS - AN OPPORTUNITY FOR CITIZENS TO ADDRESS 

THE SUBSTANDARD BUILDING BOARD ON MATTERS WHICH ARE 
SCHEDULED ON THIS AGENDA FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD, 
BUT NOT SCHEDULED AS A PUBLIC HEARING. IN ORDER TO ADDRESS 
THE SUBSTANDARD BUILDING BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENTS, A 
PUBLIC MEETING APPEARANCE CARD MUST BE COMPLETED AND 
PRESENTED TO THE RECORDING SECRETARY PRIOR TO THE START OF 
THE SUBSTANDARD BUILDING BOARD MEETING. 

 
Chairman Crowson informed the Board that no one had signed up to speak during 
public comments. 
 
C.1 APPROVE OF MINUTES OF THE JULY 13, 2021 SUBSTANDARD BUILDING 

BOARD MEETING. 
 

MMRR..  DDAANNIIEELL  CCAAUULLKKIINNSS  MMOOVVEEDD  TTOO  AAPPPPRROOVVEE  TTHHEE  MMIINNUUTTEESS  OOFF  TTHHEE  JJUULLYY  1133,,  22002211  

SSUUBBSSTTAANNDDAARRDD  BBUUIILLDDIINNGG  BBOOAARRDD  MMEEEETTIINNGG..    MMRR..  RROOBBEERRTT  MMCCCCAARRYY  SSEECCOONNDDEEDD  TTHHEE  MMOOTTIIOONN..      



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 2 of 11 

 

 

 

 

MMOOTTIIOONN  TTOO  AAPPPPRROOVVEE  CCAARRRRIIEEDD  77--00..  
 

C.2    SBB 2021-81 PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDERATION WHETHER THE 
STRUCTURES AND ACCUMULATION ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 
7405 HIGHTOWER DRIVE KNOWN AS TRACTS 4B, 4B1 & 4B1B ABSTRACT 
NO. 311 OF THE JOHN CONDRA SURVEY IN THE CITY OF NORTH 
RICHLAND HILLS, TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS ARE SUBSTANDARD  OR A 
NUISANCE WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE CITY’S ORDINANCES AND 
ORDER REPAIR OR DEMOLITION AND/OR REMOVAL OF ACCUMULATION. 

APPROVED  
 
Before proceeding forward with the case, Chairman Crowson sworn in Stefanie 
Martinez, Brian Thomas and Rayniece Horne. 
 
Chairman Crowson called on Stefanie Martinez, Director of Neighborhood Services, to 
present the case. 
 
Ms. Martinez presented an aerial map of the property located at 7405 Hightower Drive 
and property is zoned Agriculture.  Ms. Martinez also presented a Diagram Map with the 
layout of the property.  
 
Ms. Martinez stated she wouldn’t be going through the entire case history as she had 
intended to do the day before as an Agreed Order was reached with the property owner 
through their attorney. The Agreed Order stated the property would be vacated from 
occupancy, structures would be demolished and debris be removed within 120 days. 
The property was currently for sale. The property is about 2.28 acres.  Ms. Martinez 
asked the Board to consider the Agreed Order that has been presented and it was also 
included in the Substandard Building Board Packet provided to the Board. If the Board 
agree, a motion could be made to approve the Agreed Order. Ms. Martinez also stated 
she was still available for any questions the Board may have.  
 
Chairman Crowson asked the Board if they had any questions for the City.  
 
Mr. Michael Gist asked Ms. Martinez if the property owner filled the pool. Ms. Martinez 
responded yes the property owner and family members filled the pool in.  
 
Mr. Robert McCary asked for clarification on the Agreed Order as it just 120 days to 
complete everything or is it 120 days to complete one thing and another 120 days to 
complete another. Ms. Martinez stated it is a set 120 days from the date of the Boards 
approval of the Agreed Order. Ms. McGinnis, City Attorney, added that the Agreed Order 
does indicate that if the property is not brought into compliance within the 120 days, the 
City has authority to go in and bring the property into compliance. 
 



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 3 of 11 

 

 

 

Chairman Crowson opened the public hearing and asked for anyone wishing to speak 
on the item to come forward.   
 
Ms. Martinez stated for the record that the property owner’s Attorney did agree to 
Agreed Order as well. This was taken under advisement of their attorney and the 
property owners did sign off on the order yesterday. The attorney is out of town which 
why she is not present tonight. 
 
Chairman Crowson closed the public hearing.  
 
 

MMRR..  BBIILLLL  WWAAIITT  MMOOVVEEDD  TTOO  AAPPPPRROOVVEE  TTHHEE  AAGGRREEEEDD  OORRDDEERR  EENNTTEERREEDD  BBYY  TTHHEE  NNEEIIGGHHBBOORRHHOOOODD  

SSEERRVVIICCEESS  DDIIRREECCTTOORR  AANNDD  TTHHEE  PPRROOPPEERRTTYY  OOWWNNEERR..  MMRR..  RROOBBEERRTT  MMCCCCAARRYY  SSEECCOONNDDEEDD  TTHHEE  

MMOOTTIIOONN..    

  

MMOOTTIIOONN  TTOO  AAPPPPRROOVVEE  CCAARRRRIIEEDD  77--00..  
 
 
C.3    SBB 2021-82 PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDERATION WHETHER THE 

ACCUMULATION ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5600 NEWMAN DRIVE 
KNOWN AS BLOCK 6, LOT 21 OF THE IRISH MEADOWS ADDITION IN THE 
CITY OF NORTH RICHLAND HILLS, TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS IS IN 
VIOLATION OF THE CITY’S ORDINANCES AND ORDER TO ABATE AND/OR 
ISSUE CIVIL PENALTIES. 

APPROVED  
 
Before proceeding forward with the case, Chairman Crowson sworn in Jeana Conrad, 
Floyd Smith and Mildred Smith. 
 
Chairman Crowson called on Stefanie Martinez, Director of Neighborhood Services, to 
present the case. 
 
Ms. Martinez presented an aerial map of the property located at 5600 Newman Drive. 
The property located east of the Academy of Carrie Frances Thomas Elementary 
School. The property is zoned residential.  
 
Ms. Martinez provided the Board with an overview of action taken to date for the 
structure located at 5600 Newman Drive.   
 

 February 24, 2021 - case initiated, violation confirmed. Code Officer Brian 
Thomas observed accumulation of household furniture, trash/debris, tires, 
dismantled motor scooters in driveway and on side of house. Code Officer 
Thomas made contact with the homeowner, Floyd Smith, his daughter and his 
grandson Houston Griffith. Mr. Griffith admitted to bringing the items to property 
and stated he lives at the property as well. A notice of violation was mailed to the 



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 4 of 11 

 

 

 

property address per Tarrant Appraisal District records. The notice was also 
posted on the front door of the property.  

 March 8, 2021 – re-inspection noted progress made; several items stacked at the 
curb for garbage pick up. 

 March 16, 2021 – property appeared compliant. Based on Mr. Griffith’s comments 
to Officer Thomas the property would be continued to be monitored for 
accumulation and debris violation.  

 March 19, 2021 - Officer Thomas noted the property in violation and took photos. 

 March 23, 2021 - Officer Thomas observed accumulation of tires and a 
dismantled motor scooter in the driveway. A final notice of violation was mailed to 
the property owner at that time.  

 April 6, 2021 - Officer Thomas observed accumulation of trash/debris, tires and 
boxes throughout the property. 

 April 14, 2021 - Officer Thomas observed tires in the backyard, miscellaneous 
items in the driveway and accumulation stored on a trailer and in the bed of a 
truck.  

 April 19, 2021 - the property remained in violation 

 April 21, 2021 - Officer Thomas submitted a probable cause affidavit to the 
municipal court consideration. Ms. Martinez stated that a Probable Cause 
Affidavit is equivalent to a citation. 

 April 26, 2021 - the property remained in violation.  

 April 28, 2021 - the property remained in violation.  

 May 4, 2021 - Officer Brian Thomas observed an interior door, an old grill and 
miscellaneous debris on side of house and in driveway, a refrigerator, tires and 
several lawn mowers in the rear yard. A vehicle with a flat tire was also blocking 
the sidewalk. Officer Thomas initiated an inoperable vehicle case for the vehicle 
with the flat tire. 

 May 7, 2021 - the property remained in violation. 

 May 10, 2021 - Neighborhood Services received a citizen compliant that the 
resident leaves scrap in the driveway and vehicles with expired registration 
parked on the roadway. The complaint also stated that hazardous debris such as 
nails and other items are often left in the roadway. 

 May 11, 2021 - the property remained in violation.  

 May 13, 2021 - Neighborhood Services received a citizen compliant regarding 
junk in the front and rear yard.  



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 5 of 11 

 

 

 

 May 13, 2021 - Officer Brian Thomas observed an accumulation of miscellaneous 
trash/debris and a refrigerator in the driveway; there were also several mowers in 
the rear yard. 

 May 17, 2021 - Officer Thomas received a complaint stating there were several 
refrigerators in the front yard that are not secured. Officer Thomas observed tires, 
wood, vehicle parts, several mowers, trash/debris and other miscellaneous items 
stored throughout the property. 

 May 19, 2021 - Neighborhood Services received a citizen compliant regarding the 
accumulation at the property October 29, 2018 - Email sent to property owner 
Colin Richardson from Deputy City Manager Paulette Harman requesting 
property owner’s willingness to work with City.   

 May 27, 2021 - Officer Thomas received a voice message from a citizen 
complaining about the junk that is stored on the property, junk vehicles parked on 
the property. Officer Thomas observed a large TV, boxes with debris, wood, 
metal, several lawn equipment and all other miscellaneous items stored 
throughout the property.  

 June 2, 2021 - Director Stefanie Martinez observed a projection TV, scrap wood, 
scrap metal, several pieces of lawn equipment, trash/debris and other 
miscellaneous items stored throughout the property. Photos were taken for a 
virtual court hearing with the property owner’s grandson, Houston Griffith. Mr. 
Griffith appeared for the court hearing; a $300 fine was issued to Mr. Griffith and 
he was placed on 90 day probation. Mr. Griffith was also given 7 days to bring the 
property into compliance. 

 June 9, 2021 – Building Inspector Gary Taylor received a complaint from the 
apartment complex directly to the west of the property. Mr. Taylor observed trash 
bags, wood, metal, several lawn mowers, tires, trash/debris and other 
miscellaneous items stored throughout the property. There was also a truck in the 
driveway and the truck bed full of junk. 

 June 10, 2021 - Officer Thomas observed trash bags, wood, metal, several lawn 
mowers, tires, litter, trash/debris and all other miscellaneous items stored 
throughout the property. There was a trailer full of several items, a truck blocking 
the sidewalk the bed of the truck filled with junk. Mr. Griffith stated the white 
vehicle on the street was not operable and belong to his friend and the 
motorcycle in driveway was operable.  

 June 12, 2021 – Lead Code Compliance Officer Rayneice Horne observed a 
trash bag, trash/debris, other miscellaneous items stored in the driveway along 
with a trailer full of miscellaneous items. She also noted the truck that had been 
blocking the sidewalk on June 10, 2021 was stored in the Academy at C. F. 
Thomas Elementary School parking lot across the street from the property.  

 June 16, 2021 - the property remained in violation.  



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 6 of 11 

 

 

 

 June 18, 2021 - the property remained in violation.  

 June 21, 2021 - the property remained in violation.  

 June 22, 2021 - the property remained in violation.  

 June 23, 2021 - the property remained in violation. The Birdville Independent 
School district was notified of the vehicle(s) being stored in the parking lot of the 
Academy at C. F. Thomas Elementary School by the occupants of said property.  

 June 26, 2021 - Code Compliance Officer Debbie Heizer observed the property 
remained in violation and photos were taken.  

 June 29, 2021 - Officer Thomas observed a large pile of dead tree limbs in rear 
yard as well as a large pile of trash/debris on the trailer, along with more 
accumulation in driveway. No vehicles were observed on the BISD property.  

 June 30, 2021 - Officer Thomas submitted a subsequent probable cause affidavit 
to municipal court regarding the unlawful accumulation. 

 July 2, 2021 - Director Stefanie Martinez received a complaint from City staff. 
Mrs. Martinez observed a large pile of tree limbs in the rear yard as well as a 
heaping pile of scrap metal and other accumulation in the driveway. Two 
individuals were out in the driveway walking among the piles of scrap metal. 
Photos were taken. 

 July 7, 2021 - Officer Horne observed trash bags, wood, tires, a pallet with 
several miscellaneous items in the driveway and side of house. The Notice & 
Order was posted on the front door, the property owner’s grandson, Mr. Griffith 
was on site. He asked if he could be citied for the accumulation stored on the 
property and Officer Horne explained to him that the Notice & Order posted 
pertains to the property owners only. The Notice & Order was mailed certified to 
the property owners, Mr. Floyd Gene and Mrs. Mildred Gates Smith. 

 July 20, 2021 - the property remained in violation. 

 July 21, 2021 Officer Thomas observed buckets, piles of wood, drum set, two 
dismantled motorcycles, several pieces of lawn equipment, items which appeared 
to be broken, trash/debris and other miscellaneous items stored throughout the 
property. The trailer in the driveway also had a large pile of trash/debris stored on 
it. Photos were taken for a virtual court hearing with the property owner’s 
grandson, Houston Griffith. Mr. Griffith appeared for the court hearing. He was 
fined $400 and given seven days to comply and also placed on a 90 day 
probation. 

Ms. Martinez presented several photos of the property. Photos included: 
 

 Photos of both the Notice and Order and Notice of Hearing posted at 5600 
Newman Drive. 



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 7 of 11 

 

 

 

 Photo taken of accumulation of household furniture, trash/debris, tires, 
dismantled motor scooters in driveway and on side of house. Photo taken on 
February 24, 2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of various items stored in the driveway. Photo taken 
on March 19, 2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of trash and debris on trailer in driveway.  Photo 
taken on April 28, 2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of trash/debris stored on trailer in the driveway and 
household items in driveway and side of house. Photo taken on April 28, 2021 by 
Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of various items, a refrigerator, tires and at least four 
mowers in the rear yard. Photo taken on May 4, 2021 by Code Officer B. 
Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of trash/debris stored on trailer in the driveway and 
household items in driveway and side of house. Photo taken on May 13, 2021 by 
Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of miscellaneous trash/debris and a refrigerator in 
the driveway and side of house also several mowers in the rear yard. Photo taken 
on May 17, 2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of boxes with debris, wood, metal, a TV, several 
lawn equipment and all other miscellaneous items stored throughout the property. 
Photo taken on May 27, 2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of trash bags, wood, metal, several lawn mowers, 
tires, litter, trash/debris and all other miscellaneous items stored throughout the 
property. Photo taken on June 10, 2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of trash bags, wood, metal, several lawn mowers, 
tires, litter, trash/debris and all other miscellaneous items stored throughout the 
property. Photo taken on June 12, 2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo taken of accumulation of trash/debris on trailer, along with other 
miscellaneous items in the driveway. Photo taken on June 29, 2021 by Code 
Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo take of accumulation of trash bags, wood, tires, a pallet with several 
miscellaneous items in the driveway and side of house. Photo taken on July 7, 
2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 

 Photo take of accumulation of buckets, piles of wood, drum set, two dismantled 
motorcycles, several lawn equipment, broken items, trash/debris and all other 
miscellaneous items stored throughout the property. Photo taken on July 21, 
2021 by Code Officer B. Thomas. 



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 8 of 11 

 

 

 

Ms. Martinez stated she wanted to address the photos that were passed out earlier. The 
photos were taken that afternoon by Officer Thomas. There are some lawn equipment 
items in those photos. There are more debris in the driveway. The property is a bit 
cleaner compared to the other photos presented. The property still remains in violation.  

Ms. Martinez advised the Board that she will defer at this time until the property owner 
has had a chance to speak to the Board and then she will come back up to present staff 
recommendation to the Board.  

Chairman Crowson asked the Board if they had any questions for the city.  

Chairman Crowson asked Code Officer Brian Thomas ”It seems every time you would 
go out to the property there seems to be more debris coming and little bit debris would 
be removed and then more would come back, is that correct?” Code Officer Brian 
Thomas relied “Yes, that is correct. Debris would come in and out until this last Probable 
Cause Affidavit. The property did get clean some but still in violation.”   

Chairman Crowson asked the Board if anyone else had any questions for the city.  

Chairman Crowson opened the public hearing and asked for anyone wishing to speak 
on the item to come forward.   
 
Rijeana Conrad, property owner’s daughter and mother of Houston Griffith, stepped 
forward. She stated the trailer is gone. She thought they were getting into compliance. 
She asked what still needs to be done. All that is left, that she can see is the lawnmower 
and few items in the driveway. She stated they got all around the house cleaned out.   
Chairman Crowson replied that being in compliance would be no debris anywhere.  

Chairman Crown asked Ms. Conrad would she like to leave next door to that if you were 
someone else. Ms. Conrad replied no, and that she is embarrassed of the junk in the 
yard. She has lived in that house her whole life.  

Chairman Crowson asked Ms. Conrad if it is her son is the one bringing in the 
accumulation. Ms. Conrad replied “Yes, it is.” Chairman Crowson asked Ms. Conrad 
what does her son do cruise garage sales? Ms. Conrad replied curb shopping and 
dumpster diving. Chairman Crowson asked Ms. Conrad what she plans to do to get rid 
of all the debris. Ms. Conrad replied that by the next trash day all the debris on the 
outside should be gone. They are still working on the inside as they are fighting with her 
son about the stuff in the garage. Chairman Crowson asked Ms. Conrad how old her 
son was. She responded with 30 years old. Chairman Crowson asked Ms. Conrad if Mr. 
Griffith also lives at the residence. Ms. Conrad replied yes but he should not. We want 
him to move and we keep telling him to move. She said she does not give him gas 
money until the next morning so that he is not out bringing in more debris at night. 
Chairman Crowson asked Ms. Conrad again what she plans to do to get rid of all the 
debris. Ms. Conrad replied that it would be gone by the next trash. Mr. Floyd Smith, 
property owner, responded that they have had debris hauled off before and it cost them 
$500. 



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 9 of 11 

 

 

 

Chairman Crowson asked the Board if they had any questions for the property owners. 
Mr. Gist stated that the current pictures provided are from three hours ago and it does 
show some improvements but there are still some of the items left around. He wanted to 
point out the improvement, but Ms. Conrad had stated before that they had done 
everything but there are still items that need to be removed which is line with Code 
Officer Thomas stated about improvements being made and then debris being brought 
back on to the property. Ms. Conrad replied “I’m not saying it’s perfect at the moment 
but will be by next trash day which is Thursday.”  

Chairman Crowson informed Ms. Conrad Mr. and Ms. Smith, that the Board is going to 
action and if the action is not taken care of there is going to be some several penalties 
against you and may cost you more in fines than it would have cost you to hire someone 
to haul off all the debris. Mr. Smith asked Chairman Crowson if he does to throw his 
granddaughters toys that are in the backyard that she still plays with. Chairman 
Crowson said no, not if it is in backyard and the toys are being used. Mr. Smith stated 
they only own one vehicle and they don’t have any control over people parking in the 
street. Chairman Crowson responded right but that is not the issue we are here to 
address. We are here to access penalties against you all unless you come into 
compliance. Chairman Crowson asked Ms. Conrad if they understood that. Ms. Conrad 
replied yes.  

Ms. Martinez informed the Board that staff understands that the property owners are 
elderly and they are not the ones creating the issue but however because they do own 
the property, they are solely responsible to maintain the property.  

Ms. Martinez advised the Board that it is the opinion of staff that the property is in 
violation of each portion of the NRH Code of Ordinances referenced in this presentation 
and is a public nuisance. Staff recommends that the Substandard Building Board find 
the property in a nuisance and order that:  

 The items and conditions identified in violation of Chapter 34, Section 34-33 be 
removed within 30 days.  

 If the owner fails to comply with such order authorize the City to enter on to the 
property and abate the nuisance and remove the debris and remove the 
inoperative vehicle with costs to be assessed against the property owner.  The 
City will place a lien on the property for the amount owed plus any accrued 
interest. 

 
Ms. Martinez informed the Board that staff was going to ask for civil penalty to be issued 
against the property owners but doesn’t believe that is going to get us where we need to 
be. Penalizing them with extra fees is not going to solve the issue. Staff believes just by 
issuing the Order to clean the property will be sufficient.  
  
Chairman Crowson asked the Board if they had any more questions for the City. 
 
Mr. John Cope asked Ms. Martinez in a situation like this regardless whether it is a 
grandson or a homeowner, when you have these reoccurring conditions that are a 



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 10 of 11 

 

 

 

pattern of complying one day and not complying the next day and so on, what is the 
city’s procedures to deal with those kind of reoccurring problems. Ms. Martinez replied 
we take steps to address this. The first step would be the citation which we have 
already gone through on this case. The second step would be to come to the 
Substandard Building Board to ask for the Order so if it is in violation after the timeframe 
allowed by Board, the City can go clean it. If it continues to be an issue, our next step 
would be to go to District Court. We would go to District Court and would ask for a 
Permanent Injunction that would authorize the City to go on to the property and remove 
any debris anytime debris returns. We have had a couple cases like this recently that 
we have taken to District Court as they continue to bring things in and it was causing a 
hazard to the community. The judge in that case did order that the City could go in and 
clean it and at any point it became a violation the City could access the property again 
and remove it again. That would be our next step District Court. Ms. McGinnis, City 
Attorney, informed the Board that addition to that are civil penalties that are attached in 
the event we have to take it to District Court and so penalties could be as much as 
$1,000 a day per day that the violation exist.  
 
Mr. Gist asked Ms. Martinez that Mr. Griffith has been fined two and placed on 
probation twice, what is informed with that probation. Ms. Martinez replied that her 
understanding is that if he comes into violation again and cited again his fines could 
increased. Ms. Martinez asked Ms. McGinnis if there was else other than fines. Ms. 
McGinnis replied just fines against him and of course if he doesn’t pay those fines, it will 
go into a warrant status and becomes that whole issue. Ms. Gist asked inside those 90 
day period or outside the 90 days. Ms. McGinnis replied it is usually outside the 90 
days.  Mr. Gist asked so that points to your conclusion that this has happened twice and 
it is not rectifying the situation, is that correct.  Ms. Martinez replied correct. Chairman 
Crowson asked Ms. Martinez when did the 90 days probation started. Ms. Martinez 
stated the most recent court date was in July. It was July 21, 2021 so through October 
21, 2021 for the 90 days probation.  Mr. Gist asked Ms. Martinez does that just apply to 
Mr. Griffith or does that apply to the property owners. Ms. Martinez replied no that 
criminal citation against Mr. Griffith. 
 
 Chairman Crowson closed the public hearing.  
 
Chairman Crowson asked the Board if they had any questions or if they needed to 
discuss. 
 
Mr. Cope informed the Board he would like it to be know that this is an intolerable 
situation to have reoccur. They live there and they know what is happening and they 
know what is in the driveway. They can look as see it. They know how to pick up the 
phone and know how to call for help. If they need to call the City, call the City but this 
needs to stop. We have children going to school in the neighborhood, directly across the 
street. We have apartments and a park nearby. We can’t have their property become a 
problem for the children in their area. It is not just an eye sore, and it just degrade 
property value but that is why ordinances like this exist. They have a higher degree 
responsibility as the property owners as there are children out there. He would impearl 



Substandard Building Board Meeting  
August 10, 2021  
Page 11 of 11 

 

 

 

them to take action without requiring the Board or the City to come down on them harder 
to motivate them to take the necessary actions. Whether it is relation to grandson and 
picking up the phone and having someone to pick it up. They need to take personal 
responsibility and make sure this doesn’t happen again.  
 
Ms. Mildred Smith stepped forward and stated this isn’t the first time this has happened 
but it is the first time that it is has gotten this far. She stated they are older and they can’t 
go out there and clean it up for him. We can go out there and talk to our grandson but it 
is in one ear and out the other. She doesn’t know what to tell him except to have him 
evicted. She fears that he will strike back at them. Chairman Crowson responded that he 
understand but they need to file to evict him. Once he is evicted, if he comes back on 
the property file criminal trespass charges against him.  If you have any issues, call 
them police and they will be willing to help you out. 
  

MMRR..  BBIILLLL  WWAAIITT  MMOOVVEEDD  TTOO  EENNTTEERR  TTHHEE  FFOOLLLLOOWWIINNGG  OORRDDEERR  FFOORR  SSBBBB  22002211--8822  DDEETTEERRMMIINNIINNGG  

TTHHEE  PPRROOPPEERRTTYY  LLOOCCAATTEEDD  AATT  55660000  NNEEWWMMAANN  DDRRIIVVEE  KKNNOOWWNN  AASS  BBLLOOCCKK  66,,  LLOOTT  2211,,  IIRRIISSHH  

MMEEAADDOOWWSS  AADDDDIITTIIOONN,,  NNOORRTTHH  RRIICCHHLLAANNDD  HHIILLLLSS,,  TTAARRRRAANNTT  CCOOUUNNTTYY,,  TTEEXXAASS  IISS  HHEERREEBBYY  FFOOUUNNDD  

TTOO  BBEE    IINN  VVIIOOLLAATTIIOONN  OOFF  SSEECCTTIIOONN  3344--3333  OOFF  CCIITTYY  OOFF  NNOORRTTHH  RRIICCHHLLAANNDD  HHIILLLLSS  OORRDDIINNAANNCCEE;;  AANNDD  

OORRDDEERREEDD  TTHHAATT  AALLLL  UUNNLLAAWWFFUULL  AACCCCUUMMUULLAATTIIOONN  OOFF  GGAARRBBAAGGEE,,  RRUUBBBBIISSHH,,  RRUUBBBBLLEE  OORR  DDEEBBRRIISS,,  

GGRRAASSSS  TTRRIIMMMMIINNGGSS,,  BBUUIILLDDIINNGG  MMAATTEERRIIAALLSS,,  BBUUIILLDDIINNGG  RRUUBBBBIISSHH,,  DDIISSCCAARRDDEEDD  FFUURRNNIITTUURREE,,  TTRREEEE  

LLIIMMBBSS,,  LLEEAAVVEESS,,  HHOOUUSSEEHHOOLLDD  WWAASSTTEE  IITTEEMMSS,,  AASSHHEESS,,  HHOOUUSSEEHHOOLLDD  AAPPPPLLIIAANNCCEESS,,  VVEEHHIICCLLEE  TTIIRREESS,,  

SSCCRRAAPP  MMEETTAALL  OORR  AAUUTTOOMMOOBBIILLEE  PPAARRTTSS  MMUUSSTT  BBEE  RREEMMOOVVEEDD  WWIITTHHIINN  3300  DDAAYYSS    OOFF  TTHHEE  BBOOAARRDD  

OORRDDEERR;;  IIFF  TTHHEE  PPRROOPPEERRTTYY  OOWWNNEERR  FFAAIILLSS  TTOO  CCOOMMPPLLYY  FFUULLLLYY  WWIITTHH  TTHHIISS  OORRDDEERR,,  TTHHEE  CCIITTYY  IISS  

AAUUTTHHOORRIIZZEEDD  TTOO  EENNTTEERR  OONN  TTOO  TTHHEE  PPRROOPPEERRTTYY  AANNDD  AABBAATTEE  TTHHEE  NNUUIISSAANNCCEE  AANNDD  RREEMMOOVVEE  TTHHEE  

UUNNLLAAWWFFUULL  AACCCCUUMMUULLAATTIIOONN..  TTHHEE  CCOOSSTTSS  AASSSSOOCCIIAATTEEDD  TTOO  TTHHEE  CCLLEEAANNUUPP  AANNDD  RREEMMOOVVAALL  WWIILLLL  BBEE  

AASSSSEESSSSEEDD  AAGGAAIINNSSTT  TTHHEE  PPRROOPPEERRTTYY  OOWWNNEERR  WWIITTHHOOUUTT  AANNYY  FFUURRTTHHEERR  NNOOTTIICCEE  GGIIVVEENN  TTOO  TTHHEE  

OOWWNNEERR..  IIFF  TTHHEE  AACCTTUUAALL  CCHHAARRGGEE  AANNDD  TTHHEE  AADDMMIINNIISSTTRRAATTIIVVEE  FFEEEE  AARREE  NNOOTT  PPAAIIDD  TTOO  TTHHEE  CCIITTYY  

WWIITTHHIINN  3300  DDAAYYSS  AAFFTTEERR  BBIILLLLIINNGG,,  TTHHEE  CCIITTYY  SSHHAALLLL  FFIILLEE  AA  LLIIEENN  AAGGAAIINNSSTT  TTHHEE  PPRROOPPEERRTTYY..  TTHHEE  

CCHHAARRGGEESS  SSHHOOWWNN  OONN  TTHHEE  LLIIEENN  SSHHAALLLL  BBEEAARR  IINNTTEERREESSTT  AATT  TTHHEE  RRAATTEE  OOFF  TTEENN  PPEERRCCEENNTT  PPEERR  

AANNNNUUMM  FFRROOMM  TTHHEE  DDUUEE  DDAATTEE  UUNNTTIILL  PPAAIIDD..  MMRR..  DDAANNIIEELL  CCAAUULLKKIINNSS  SSEECCOONNDDEEDD  TTHHEE  MMOOTTIIOONN..    

  

MMOOTTIIOONN  TTOO  AAPPPPRROOVVEE  CCAARRRRIIEEDD  77--00..  
 
D. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chairman Crowson adjourned the meeting at 6:49 p.m.  
 
 
 

  ________________________________ 
  Brian Crowson, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Audrey Cappallo, Executive Secretary 


